

Maynard School District

Office of the Superintendent 74 Campus Drive Maynard, AR 72444 870-647-3502 – Fax 870-647-2301



February 8, 2021

Members in Attendance: President Trent Melton, Vice-President Cody Edington, Secretary Babbie Nelson, Brittany Byrd, Dr. Steve Bounds

Absent: None

Others in Attendance: Patricia Rawlings, Superintendent, Lori Steimel, Elementary Principal,

Stephanie Cline, Pete Richardson with The COR Group, LLC and guest.

President Trent Melton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

There were no additions to the high school principal report. Elementary Principal Lori Steimel added that she is looking into more parental interaction by providing a "parents/grandparents day to lunch".

No presentation from Certified or Classified PPC.

Special guest Pete Richardson with The COR Group, LLC spoke with the board about solar panels for the school district.

Dr. Bounds made the motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Cody Edington seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Brittany Byrd made the motion to approve the financial statements. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to approve a legal transfer to Pocahontas. Babbie Nelson seconded that motion and is carried 5/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to change the contact tracing policies. We will now only quarantine students and/or staff if they have a positive test or have symptoms. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote was 5/0.

Mrs. Rawlings gave an update on the roofing project.

Mrs. Rawlings discussed ELC funding purchases. She is waiting for a third bid and will bring the bids to the next board meeting.

Mrs. Rawlings had no additions to the superintendent's report.

At 7:03 p.m. Cody Edington made a motion to adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel. Brittany Byrd seconded that motion and motion carried 5/0.

Superintendent Patricia Rawlings left the executive session.

At 7:45 Dr. Bounds left the executive session.

At 7:56 p.m. Trent Melton opened the regular session.

Cody Edington made a motion to hire Lori Steimel as Elementary Principal for the 2022-2023 school year. Brittany Byrd seconded that motion and it carried 5/0.

Dr. Bounds made the motion to hire Cindy Dauck as the High School Principal for the 2022-2023 school year. Cody Edington seconded that motion and is carried 5/0.

Babbie Nelson made the motion to hire Patricia Rawlings as Superintendent for the 2022-2023 school year. Brittany Byrd seconded that motion and it carried 4/0.

In other business Trent Melton read the resignation of Maynard School Board's Secretary, Babbie Nelson. Cody Edington made the motion to accept her resignation and added that she be an Honorary member at this year's graduation. Brittany Byrd seconded this motion and vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to hire Babbie Nelson as a bus driver. Dr. Bounds seconded that motion and vote was 4/0.

Cody Edington made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 p.m. Dr. Steve Bounds seconded that motion and vote was unanimous at 4/0.

President	Secretary